Schmidt, Kirk E CIV DECA HQ (USA)

From: Stephen Bolin <foia@thestephenbolin.com>
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 10:07 AM

To: Schmidt, Kirk E CIV DECA HQ (USA); foia@deca.mil
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request

Freedom of Information Act Office
Defense Commissary Agency
foia@deca.mil
Kirk.Schmidt@deca.mil

Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear FOIA Officer,

Under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552), | am requesting access to or copies of the Defense Commissary
Agency’s (DeCA) FOIA annual reports for the years 2011 through 2023, and the FOIA logs for the calendar years 2021,
2022, and 2023.

If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, please inform me if the cost will exceed five dollars.
However, | would also like to request a waiver of all fees in that the disclosure of the requested information is in the
public interest and will contribute significantly to the public understanding of the operations and activities of the
government.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public
(https://usg01.safelinks.protection.office365.us/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffoia.thestephenbolin.com%2F%3Fp%3D162&dat
a=05%7C02%7CKirk.Schmidt%40deca.mil%7Cb5dea865530b49d6782d08dc15dbdbb6%7C102d0191eeaed4761blcb1a83
€86ef445%7C0%7C0%7C638409282623761323%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2lu
MzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C41000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RcNE%2Ft3QgilGfp400aoWkKKMqVtacF%2FcH
WtELFtBRQ8%3D&reserved=0), and this request is not being made for commercial purposes. In the event that there are
fees, | would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request. | would prefer
the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you for considering my request.
Yours in service of the republic,
Stephen J. Bolin

stephen@thestephenbolin.com
foia@thestephenbolin.com

United States of America

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.





